
  

December 5, 2024 

 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 RFT-SM-010-2004 – Glencoe Wastewater System Upgrades – New Forcemain 

Questions 

Question 1: Would the owner consider allowing the contractor to begin in the winter 
(Late Jan/Early Feb) considering it’s mostly in an open field? The areas that would need 
to be completed in the spring is Parkhouse Drive once the asphalt plant opens. 

Answer 1: The municipality is open to an earlier start provide the contract is executed 
and following council approval and landowners are in agreement. Additional costs for 
winter work would be at the contractor’s expense. 

Question 2: Suppliers have indicated that the specified C900PVC fitting are not 
available in white. Please advise if the owner will accept DI fitting or field painting of PVC 
fittings? 

Answer 1: We have confirmed IPEX can wrap the fitting in white. Fittings are not to be 
field painted.  

Question 3: Wye’s are not available in PVC C900 (DR18). Please confirm DI will be 
acceptable for the 350x350x200 and the 350x200x200 wye’s shown. 

Answer 3: IPEX has confirmed that they can provide PVC wye’s as noted on the 
contract drawings fabrication is 4-6weeks. 

Question 4: Given the above, will the owner accept DI for all fittings? 
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Answer 4: All fitting shall be PVC to allow for a continuous PVC forcemain. 

Question 5: Given no sampling for excess soils has been completed, will the contractor 
be compensated for any soils that exceed table 1? 

Answer 5: Excess soils generated for this project are expected to be below 2,000m3 as 
most of the material will be reused as trench backfill with the exception of the soil 
displaced by the pipe and bedding. If contaminated material is encountered that exceeds 
table 2 criteria and can not go to a reuse site, the contractor will be compensated for 
disposal. The contractor is to ensure the trench is compacted to minimize settlement.  

Question 6: Does the inspectors site office require its own bathroom? 

Answer 6: No separate bathroom required. 

Question 7: Can an excel copy of the form of tender be provided to assist contractors? 

Answer 7: The excel copy of the form of tender is attached to the addendum. The 
contractor shall use it at their own risk and should perform an arithmetic check prior to 
submission. 

Clarification 

Bid bond shall be 100% as noted in the specifications. Form of Tender notes the bid 
bond at 50%. 

 

Please note this is the final addendum for this project. 










